
 1 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY 

FLOOD CONTROL & WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT  

P. O. BOX 1810  

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA, 95201  

Kris Balaji 
   DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

   TELEPHONE (209) 468-3000  
  FAX NO. (209) 468-2999  

ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION 
May 18, 2022, 8:30 a.m. 

San Joaquin County Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center 
2101 E. Earhart Avenue, Stockton, CA  95206 

  AGENDA 

I. Roll Call

II. Approve Minutes for the Meeting of April 20, 2022 (Attachment 1 – Page 2)

III. Discussion/ Action Items:

A. FY 2022-23 Budget Discussion – Water Resources

IV. Grants and Funding

V. Staff Reports

A. SJAFCA
B. SJC
C. DWR

VI. Public Comment:  Please limit comments to three minutes.

VII. Commissioner Comments

VIII.Future Agenda Items

IX. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting 
June 15, 2022, 1:00 p.m. 

San Joaquin County Robert J. Cabral Agricultural Center 

Commission may make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on any listed item. 
If you need disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact the Water Resources Staff at (209) 468-3089 at least 48 hours 

prior to the start of the meeting.  Any materials related to items on this agenda distributed to the Commissioners less than 72 hours before the public meeting are 

available for public inspection at Public Works Dept. Offices located at the following address: 1810 East Hazelton Ave., Stockton, CA 95205.  These materials are 

also available at http://www.sjwater.org.  Upon request these materials may be made available in an alternative format to persons with disabilities.

http://www.sjwater.org/


1 

REPORT FOR THE MEETING OF 
THE ADVISORY WATER COMMISSION OF THE SAN JOAQUIN 

COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
April 20, 2022 

The regular meeting of the Advisory Water Commission of the San Joaquin County Flood Control and 
Water Conservation District was held on Wednesday, April 20, 2022, beginning at 1:00 p.m. 

Mr. Thomas McGurk, Chairman of the Advisory Water Commission (AWC), called the meeting to 
order at 1:03 pm. 

I. Roll Call

Present were Commissioners Nomellini, Torres-O’Callaghan, Swimley, Herrick, Elizabeth, Panzer, 
Price, Neudeck; Alternates Reyna-Hiestand, Weststeyn, Valente; Secretary Zidar and Chairman 
McGurk.  Also in attendance were Commissioners Hartmann and Winn who arrived after roll call was 
completed.  

Others present are listed on the Attendance Sheet. The Commission had a quorum. 

II. Approval of Minutes for the February 16, 2022 Meeting

Commissioner Mary Elizabeth requested an edit of the minutes to reflect her statement as follows. 

“Commissioner Elizabeth requested Zone 2 monies be used and considered for mapping existing 
wells in a geo-located database.” 

Commissioner John Herrick made the motion and Alternate Commissioner Stephanie Reyna-
Heistand second to approve the minutes of February 16, 2022 with requested edit.   

With none opposed, the motion passed. 

SCHEDULED ITEMS 

 Chairman McGurk of the Advisory Water Commission (AWC), led the agenda. 

III. Discussion Items / Action Items:

A. Hydrologic Conditions and Groundwater Reports
At the request of Secretary Zidar item A was moved to the second spot on the agenda’s Discussion 
and Action Items, to allow for selection of 2022 Chairman and Vice Chairman prior to official meeting 
items. 

Mr. Glenn Prasad with San Joaquin County (SJC) provided an overview report to the group, 
encompassing the Fall Groundwater Reports and Hydrologic Conditions.  An overview of the 
SJCFCWCD Groundwater Monitoring Program was provided, noting the monitoring and reporting of 

2



2 

groundwater levels has been occurring since 1971 and is coordination with CalWater, EBMUD and 
DWR.  Also noted was the inclusion of 249 wells in the reporting, with most being monitored by 
County Staff.  Mr. Prasad noted that 237 wells are monitored for water levels and 12 for water 
quality, with some variance due to circumstances such as destruction, construction, and accessibility 
issues.  Mr. Prasad provided details on the changes made to the annual reports, such as refining the 
list of wells used, adding surface water reservoirs and river gages, revisions to the hydrographs, and 
expanded contouring efforts.  Mr. Prasad also noted the development of a county-wide Data 
Management System (DMS) with the help of GEI, allowing for more readily produced annual reports 
and the ability to access specific groundwater level data. 

Mr. Prasad provided graphs and mapping, tracking rainfall distribution at the Tracy Carbona Station 
and the Camp Pardee Station, and noting rainfall last year was down 30-50% from the normal.  
Additionally provided were graphs and mapping dictating surface water distribution, noting 50% 
reduction in storage at the monitored locations.  Mr. Prasad provided details on the 2019, 2020,2021 
groundwater level changes, noting the changes from wet, dry, and critical years.  Mr. Shawn Storey 
with GEI noted that new markers in the 2020-2021 mapping is likely due to monitored wells that 
were not monitored in previous years.   

Mr. Prasad provided additional details on the groundwater level profiles, noting the three sections 
and explaining the cross sections A, B, C lows and how they become low at the North end.  The 
group questioned if the South end is recovering or expanding at the North.  Mr. Prasad noted it is 
expanding as it moves North.  Additionally provided were details on groundwater contours and 
groundwater depression sizes, noting the cone of depression is getting larger.  Mr. Prasad reviewed 
graphing which dictated the size, in acres, of the depression size, noting he would expect the cone 
of depression to get larger with dry years.  An overview of the stats for dry years versus the 2019 
wet year was provided.  It was noted that historically, in a decade we see 7 dry years and 3 wet 
years and that according to DWR reports, 2022 is not look good.  With that note, an overview of 
future projections was provided.  Mr. Prasad additionally provided mapping and graphing showing 
groundwater quality, noting that while there is not a lot of information currently, there are plans to 
sync up with SJC Environmental Health to obtain more data for the County. 

Commissioner Elizabeth questioned if the same wells were being used for these annual reports as 
are used for the SGMA reporting.  Mr. Prasad advised they were not all the same, and noted that 
some were SGMA, Tracy Subbasin, and County wells.  Secretary Zidar noted that the wells used are 
ambient wells, set for these reporting processes and were not drinking wells.  Secretary Zidar added 
that some wells may be domestic or ag wells, but most are dedicated to monitoring. 

Mr. Prasad provided details on the future refinements to be made to the monitoring program, which 
include improvement in responsiveness and timing, installation of dataloggers, resolving well access 
issues, implementation of DMS, and creating consistency with SGMA reporting.  Secretary Zidar 
added that communication of information clearly, method of communication, and outreach would 
also be included in the monitoring program refinements.   

Mr. Dominic Gulli, a member of the public, questioned the maximum water that could be stored and 
if there was a possibility of storing more.  Discussion was had on the depleted acre feet of 
groundwater storage in relation to the amount recharged, noting that the long-term trend has been 
downhill.  Secretary Zidar noted that storage is what needs focus and a portion of the ESJ Basin 
GSP is dedicated to doing that.  Additionally noted was the storage capability of approximately 1-
1.5-million-acre feet is not going to change, and the issue is not with storage capability, but rather 
with getting the water there.  Mr. Storey added that GEI is developing more injection wells, allowing 

3



3 

for water injection during wet years to pull from during the dry years and that filling aquifer would 
require more reservoirs be built.  Secretary Zidar noted that there is good science happening up and 
down the valley. 

B. Selection of Chairman and Vice Chairman for 2022
At the request of Secretary Zidar, item B was moved to the beginning of the agenda’s 
Discussion and Action Items. 

Mr. Zidar requested nominations and appointment of the 2022 Chairman and Vice Chairman. 
Commissioner Nomellini made the motion to renew the Chairman term of Thomas McGurk for the  
2022 year.  Commissioner Swimley provided a second to the motion.  With none opposed, the  
motion was approved. 
Commissioner Price addressed the group, noting his desire to return to the Vice Chairman seat, with 
the understanding that he may potentially miss meetings.  Commissioner Nomellini made the motion 
to appoint Commissioner Price as Vice Chairman with the agreed upon understanding.   
Commissioner Nuedeck provided a second to the motion.  With none opposed, the motion was  
approved. 

The Commission appointed Thomas McGurk to the Chairman seat and Will Price to the Vice 
Chairman seat for the 2022 calendar year. 

C. Drought, Water Systems and Wells
Secretary Zidar provided a brief overview of the current information on the drought, water systems,  
and wells, noting the water year ending September 2021 was one of the driest on record with below 
average precipitation and water storage conditions.  Secretary Zidar provided presentation slides  
showing data on newly installed domestic, irrigation and dry well reporting, public supply wells, and  
domestic wells drilled.  Secretary Zidar provided details on the reported dry wells, noting the  
numbers in Fresno/Tulare areas are worse in the state.  The group questioned if the failure  
mechanism for these reported dry wells was known.  Secretary Zidar noted that additional details  
could possibly be obtained from DWR.  

Secretary Zidar provided a brief report on drinking water wells and the impacts the drought is having 
on them, noting we are all responsible to manage the systematic overdraft.  Secretary Zidar  
discussed emergency response versus long term planning and noted local government roles. 

1. OES Activity and Drought Response
Mr. Lowell Allen, Emergency Planner with SJC Office of Emergency Services (OES), provided an 
overview OES’s role during drought conditions, noting his function is to facilitate and coordinate 
efforts to mitigate issues that arise due to drought conditions, as well as facilitate discussions and 
actions between agencies.  Mr. Allen noted there is a scheduled monthly meeting of a Joint Task 
Force, which is composed of Cities, Irrigation Districts, Water Providers and State agencies and 
discusses a larger view of what is going on in the State and provides resources available to the SJC 
community.  Mr. Allen added that OES is addressing dry well issues as they arise, through local 
proclamation.  Additionally noted was the process for reporting dry wells to SJC Environmental 
Health (EH) and OES will assist with options and assistance available.  The group questioned the 
funding assistance and if it was locally or state funded.  Mr. Allen advised the loan programs were 
State and Federal Grant funded.   

4



4 

Additionally discussed was field fallowing and how many were do it due to drought conditions.  
Secretary Zidar noted that none were being done and there is a need to get out of the planning 
mode and move into the action mode and use the solutions and water assets available to the basin. 

The group questioned the outreach being done to homeless encampments by OES.  Mr. Allen 
advised that at this time OES has not been asked by SJC Behavioral Health Service or Human 
Services Agency to assist with the homeless community.  Additionally discussed was the 
mechanism for funding of OES and whether that was through the Safer Program or other grants 
being sought.  Mr. Allen noted that as we are in a proclaimed state of emergency, his office is 
tracking impacts on and efforts of SJC agencies so reimbursement can be requested through 
existing State and Federal grant programs. 

2. Governor’s Executive Order, Implications, and Related Drivers
Secretary Zidar provided a brief overview of the Governor’s Executive Order item 9, noting that both 
the local GSA and the SJC EH Department need to approve new well applications.  Discussion was 
had on licensed Civil Engineers being able to provide details on the determination of 
interference/subsidence, with Secretary Zidar noting the SJC EH Department has the final 
determination.  Clarification was provided on process; GSA makes determination and then 
application to SJG EH for their review and determination.  Mr. Fritz Buchman with SJC noted that 
there are currently six new well applications pending while the process is finalized between GSAs 
and SJC EH Department. 

3. ESJ GSP, GWA and DWR Comments/Responses
Secretary Zidar provide the Commission a review of the DWR comments to the ESJGWA GSP and 
the responses being composed on the deficiencies noted by DWR.  Some of the comments and 
draft responses were shared and discussed. 

4. EHD Well Permitting and Small Water Systems Regulation
Mr. Muniappa Naidu and Mr. Steven Shih with SJC Environmental Health Department (EHD) 
provided an overview of the new well permitting application review and approval process and how 
EHD is working towards a definitive process outline to comply with the new Executive Order.  Mr. Shi 
noted there are a lot of moving parts to the approval process in compliance with order. 

Discussion was had on conditioning well permits based on surface water versus the current 
groundwater basis.  It was noted that GSA approval of new well permits would have to be based on 
the adopted GSP and ow it reads.  Additionally discussed was the role of the GSAs, determining a 
process to be used, and the criteria being used.  It was noted that GSA approval of well permit 
applications does not require SJC Board of Supervisor approval.  The group discussed the well 
drilling depth levels and that a condition of permit approval should be depth, which may require an 
ordinance to adjust the standard for well drilling.  Mr. Shih noted a new standard should be the same 
across the County and be data driven rather than situational.  It was noted that DWR is in the 
process of updating well standards and that should be addressed as well. 

Secretary Zidar noted that input from the GSAs would be gathered at upcoming ESJGWA Technical 
Advisory Committee (TAC) meetings.  Mr. Brandon Nakagawa of SSJID questioned if SJC EHD 
would be participating in the discussions at the TAC level, noting that what is occurring down South 
is chaos and that there needs to be real clarity on what the GSAs are going to do.  Mr. Nakagawa 
questioned if the ESJGWA TAC was the appropriate forum or if a separate meeting with SJG EHD 

5



5 

and the GSAs needed to occur to discuss and determine the processes.  Commissioner Elizabeth 
noted her support in the well permit application matter being addressed and discussed in a separate 
forum.  The group noted the potential need for a county ordinance directing the process. 

IV. Grants and Funding

1. Other – Proposed Sales Tax Measure
Commissioner Winn provided a brief overview of his proposed sales tax measure, noting work done 
and where the plan was headed.  Commissioner Winn provided some details on transportation tax 
Measure K and how it’s progress and revenue could also be done with a Water Tax Measure.  
Discussion was had on the amount of funding needed and how a tax measure like this could provide 
the needed funds to complete projects related to the basin’s sustainability.  Commissioner Winn 
noted that he will request SJC Public Works Staff to reach out for projects to potentially be funded as 
part of his proposal.  A more detailed proposal will be brought back to the Advisory Water 
Commission in May for consideration of support. 

2. DWR SGMA Implementation Grant
Did not discuss item due to time constraints. 

3. Congressional Earmarks
Did not discuss item due to time constraints. 

4. USBR WaterSMART
Did not discuss item due to time constraints. 

V. Staff Reports

A. SJAFCA
Did not discuss item due to time constraints. 

B. San Joaquin County (SJC) – DREAM Project Status Report
Did not discuss item due to time constraints. 

VI. Public Comment: Public comments, adopted by the Advisory Water Commission on January 17,
2018, will be limited to 3-minutes, unless extended to the discretion of the Chair.

Mr. Dominic Gulli providing comment to the Commission, requesting the previously held Flood 
Control Technical Advisory meetings be brought back and held once again.  Additionally, Mr. Gulli 
provided a written comment with photographs to be included in the meeting minutes.  Mr. Gulli briefly 
explained a portion of his comment as being a request to have growing reed (bamboo) removed 
from areas of Smith Canal, Pershing Avenue Bridge.  Mr. Gulli explained the reed type, rate of 
growth, effects it is having on the water flow and suggested it was something public officials should 
investigate.  Mr. Gulli’s written comment is included in the minutes. 

VII. Commissioner Comments:
None provided.

6



6 

VIII. Future Agenda Items:
None provided.

Next Regular Meeting: May 18, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. 
Ag Center – Assembly Room 1 

IX. Adjournment:
Chairman McGurk Adjourned the meeting at 3:28 p.m.

7



8

D
om

inick G
ulli P

E
, P

LS
 

209 649 4
5

5
5

 
greenm

ountaindom
@

hotm
ail.com

 

S
a

n
 Joaquin A

rea A
dvisory W

a
te

r C
om

m
ission 

C
/O

 M
att Z

idat@
sjgov.org 

P
ublic C

om
m

ent fo
r M

eeting o
f 4/20/22 

V
. 1. S

JA
F

C
A

. 

4/20/22 

I request that elected public otlicials consider the details o
f SJ A

F
C

 A
's consideration 

o
f using San Joaquin C

ounty dollars to fund the S
utter B

utte F
lood C

ontrol 

A
gencies prior projects. R

eference S
JA

F
C

A
's agenda for tom

orrow
's m

eeting o
f 

A
pril 21, 2022 at 9:00 am

. 

5.2} 
Inform

ational briefing on the opportunity to enter a M
em

orandum
 o

f 
U

nderstanding for an Inter-B
asin T

ransfer o
f F

ederal C
redits to advance the 

Low
er S

an Joaquin R
iver P

roject 

"T
here is a potential opportunity to purchase unused credit fi'om

 another local agency al a cost 
that sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
7?? low

er than cash. 

T
he Sutler B

asin P
roject has been com

pleted, a
n

d
 due to construction advanced hy SB

F
C

A
 a

n
d

 
the State o

[C
a

/ifo
rn

ia
jiirw

h
ich

 the F
ederal gov_r:rnm

enL d
id

 not pav a cost share, SB
F

C
A

 a
n

d
 the 

State o
fC

a
l/fo

rn
ia

 have accum
ulated excess F

ederal credits. 

Section 1020 o
fW

R
R

D
A

 2014, as a
m

en
d

ed
 by Section ll6

6
 o

fW
f!N

 2016. provides authority fo
r 

the F
ederal governm

ent lo approve a com
prehensive p

la
n

 subm
itted b

y a non-F
ederal sponsor to 

allow
 fo

r the transfer o
f excess creditfi'om

 one authorized p
ro

ject lo another. 

The State ri(C
alifornia, w

ith A
pril 21, 2022 (P

age 2) A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 5.2 assistance.from

 SR
F

C
4, 

has advanced an effort to g
e

l perm
ission to transfer excess F

ederal credits from
 the Sutter B

asin 
P

roject to other F
ederal projects, including the San Joaquin P

roject. 



9

SJA
F

C
A

 w
ill com

m
it to bear its ow

n costs on issues related to providing inform
ation on the San 

Joaquin P
roject and to tim

ely respond to requestsfi'om
 SB

F
C

A
 or the State o

f C
alifornia fo

r 
inform

ation regarding the process 

F
ISC

A
L

 IM
P

A
C

T
 There is no cost associated w

ith this item
." 

A
s a concerned engineer very fam

iliar w
ith the operation o

f S
JA

F
C

A
, I have great concerns w

hen 
tw

o public agencies, each controlled by the exact sam
e consultants: (PB

! (R
ecently transferred to 

R
&

F E
ngineering Inc. (F

ootnote I) S
cott S

hapiro, S
eth W

urzel, K
im

 Floyd, H
D

R
, A

E
C

O
M

, are 
considering trading large am

ounts o
f funds. T

he question I request that the public official look into 
are: I) 

W
hose interest are the consultants serving. S

JA
F

C
A

 or S
B

F
C

A
? S

urely S
utter B

utte is 
benefitting from

 receiving m
oney raised in S

an Joaquin C
ounty. 

2) 
H

ow
 can there be "no fiscal im

pact" w
hen it w

ill require extensive w
ork on behalf o

f the 
consultants o

f S
JA

F
C

A
 "w

ho w
ill com

m
it to bear its ow

n costs on issues related to 
providing inform

ation on the San Joaquin P
roject and to tim

ely respond to requests Ji-om
 

SB
F

C
A

 or the State o
f C

alifornia fo
r inform

ation regarding the process" 
3) 

is the federal governm
ent incurring greater cost in that they w

ill not be receiving cash but 
w

ill be indirectly paying project for "w
hich the F

ederal governm
ent did not pay a cost 

share" 

F
ootnote I: 

S
utter B

utte F
lood C

ontrol A
gency B

oard M
eeting 2/9/22, C

onsent A
g

en
d

a#
 8 S

U
B

JE
C

T
: 

A
pprove and authorize the E

xecutive D
irector to execute a P

rofessional S
ervices A

greem
ent and 

T
ask O

rders I, 2, 3, and 4 w
ith R

&
F E

ngineering Inc. for A
gency E

ngineer and P
roject 

M
anagem

ent S
upport 

"M
r. C

hris F
ritz has been providing engineering consulting services to S

B
F

C
A

 since 2008 and has 
been serving as the A

gency's D
irector o

f E
ngineering since early 2019. In January 2022, M

r. F
ritz 

changed em
ployers from

 P
eterson B

rustad Inc. to R
&

F E
ngineering Inc. (R

ossiter and Fritz). It is 
recom

m
ended that the B

oard execute a professional services agreem
ent and related T

ask O
rders 

w
ith R

&
F

 E
ngineering so that M

r. F
ritz can continue to provide A

gency engineering and project 
m

anagem
ent services to S

B
F

C
A

" 

V
I. P

ublic C
om

m
ents 

D
om

inick G
ulli PE

 expert in urban flood control issues such as F
E

M
A

 flood 

m
apping, N

ational F
lood Insurance P

rogram
 R

equirem
ents, hydraulics, levees and 

internal drainage facilities. 
A

s a T
rustee o

f R
D

 1614 along the no1ih bank o
f the 

S
m

ith C
anal, w

hose constituents are also protected by the C
alaveras R

iver L
evee 

system
, w

e expressed interest in the channel m
aintenance and the extensive grow

th 
2 



10

o
f"B

am
b

o
o

" G
iant R

eed A
rundo donax (P

oaceae) in the channel specifically near 

the P
ershing A

 venue B
ridge. 

S
an Joaquin A

rea F
lood and W

ater D
istrict m

aintenance personnel indicated that 

this channel m
aintenance w

as not their responsibility and that the m
o

w
 the channel 

and m
aintain the pilot (low

 flow
 channel) only. 

T
he reeds are very prolific grow

 into a very dense m
ass that severely im

pede w
ater 

flow
. (R

E
F

 A
) U

C
 R

iverside C
enter for Invasive S

pecies R
esearch indicates: 

A
ru

n
d

o
 is a

n
 e

xce
p

tio
n

a
lly fast g

ro
w

in
g

 p
la

n
t, g

ro
w

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t 4 inches p
e

r d
a

y a
n

d
 

reaching a m
a

tu
re

 h
e

ig
h

t o
f 2

5
 fe

e
t in a

b
o

u
t 12 m

onths. A
n

 a
cre

 o
f a

ru
n

d
o

 can p
ro

d
u

ce
 

a
b

o
u

t 2
5

 to
n

s o
f biom

ass p
e

r a
cre

 fo
r each o

f tw
o

 annual harvests. T
he p

la
n

t is very 
to

le
ra

n
t o

f a variety o
f e

n
viro

n
m

e
n

tal co
n

d
itio

n
s a

n
d

 can b
e

 fo
u

n
d

 g
ro

w
in

g
 in d

a
m

p
 

riparian areas, a
n

d
 it is to

le
ra

n
t o

f m
o

d
e

ra
te

ly saline so
ils too. B

ecause
 sta

n
d

s o
f a

ru
n

d
o

 
a

re
 so

 d
e

n
se

 n
a

tive plants are typ
ica

lly d
isp

la
ce

d
 a

n
d

 the anim
als a

sso
cia

te
d

 w
ith these 

n
a

tive p
la

n
ts are unable to

 u
tilize a

ru
n

d
o

 so
 th

e
ir p

o
p

u
la

tio
n

s d
e

clin
e

 a
lso. In C

aliforn
ia, 

a
ru

n
d

o
 in

fe
sta

tio
n

s are p
a

rticu
la

rly p
ro

b
le

m
a

tic b
e

ca
u

se
 this w

e
e

d
 ch

o
ke

s o
u

t native 
w

illow
s, it can p

ro
vid

e
 a lo

t o
f fu

e
l fo

r fires w
hich are typ

ica
lly very u

n
co

m
m

o
n

 in riparian 
areas (a

ru
n

d
o

 a
p

p
e

ars to
 b

e
 very w

e
ll a

d
a

p
te

d
 to

 fire so
 fires p

ro
m

o
te

 a
ru

n
d

o
 invasions 

in these se
n

sitive habitats). In th
e

 S
anta A

n
a

 R
iver B

asin in S
outhern C

a
lifornia

, the fire 
fuel lo

a
d

 in
 rip

a
rian areas has a

lm
o

st trip
le

d
 b

e
ca

u
se

 o
f a

ru
n

d
o

 infestations. D
uring 

floods, large rafts o
f d

islo
d

g
e

d
 a

ru
n

d
o

 can cause b
rid

g
e

s to
 collapse as tons o

f a
ru

n
d

o
 

p
ile

 u
p

 a
ro

u
n

d
 b

rid
g

e
 su

p
p

o
rts. 

B
ecause o

f the se
rio

u
s a

n
d

 w
id

e
sp

re
a

d
 n

a
ture o

f 
a

ru
n

d
o

 in
fe

sta
tio

n
s in C

alifornia, se
veral co

u
n

ties ha
ve fo

rm
e

d
 task fo

rces sp
e

cifica
lly to 

m
anage to

 th
is w

e
e

d
 (e.g

., T
he S

anta A
n

a
 R

iver A
ru

n
d

o
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t T
askforce, a

n
d

 
T

eam
 A

ru
n

d
o

 de/ N
orte). In N

o
rth

 A
m

e
rica

 a
ru

n
d

o
 a

p
p

e
a

rs to
 rep

ro
d

u
ce

 asexually a
n

d
 

se
ld

o
m

 p
ro

d
u

ce
s viable se

e
d

s even th
o

u
g

h
 this p

la
n

t p
ro

du
ces flo

w
ers. The m

a
jo

r m
o

d
e

 
o

f p
ro

p
a

g
a

tio
n

 is via ve
g

e
ta

tive re
p

ro
d

u
ctio

n
 e

ith
er b

y u
n

d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
 rh

izo
m

e
s, o

r from
 

p
la

n
t fragm

ents. 

T
he G

iant R
eed transpires significantly m

ore w
ater than native vegetation as (R

ef 

A
) S

tates: 

T
he eco

n
o

m
ics o

f a
run

d
o

 's im
p

a
ct o

n
 w

a
te

r use has b
e

en estim
a

te
d us

in
g

 data from
 

transpiration rates. A
ru

n
d

o
 transpires 5

6,2
0

0
 a

cre
-fe

e
t o

f w
ate

r p
er ye

a
r on th

e
 S

anta 
A

n
a

 R
ive r, co

m
pa

re
d

 to
 a

n
 e

stim
a

te
d

 18,700 acre
-fe

e
t th

a
t w

o
u

ld b
e

 co
n

su
m

e
d

 b
y 

native vegetation
. If a

ru
n

d
o

 w
ere n

o
t d

ra
w

in
g

 w
a

te
r from

 the S
an

ta A
na R

iver B
asin there 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n

o
u

g
h

 w
a

te
r to serve a p

o
p

u
la

tio
n

 o
f a

b
o

u
t 190,000 p

e
o

p
le

. If th
a

t a
m

o
u

n
t o

f 

3 



11

u
n

tre
a

te
d

 w
a

te
r (37,500 acre-feet) w

as p
u

rch
a

se
d

 from
 the M

e
tro

p
o

lita
n

 W
ater 

A
ssociation, it w

o
u

ld
 co

st a
p

p
ro

xim
a

te
ly $

1
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 in 1993 dollars 

S
ee A

lso (R
ef B

) U
S

D
A

 F
ield G

u
id

e for M
an

ag
in

g
 G

ian
t R

eed in the S
outhw

est: 
T

P
-R

3
-l 6-l 1. 

https://w
w

w
.fs.u

sd
a.g

o
v

/In
tem

et/F
S

E
 _D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

/stelp
rd

b
5

4
 l O

 11
4

.p
d

f 

G
ian

t R
eed is very difficult to eradicate as indicated in (R

ef B
) U

S
D

A
 F

ield G
u

id
e 

for M
an

ag
in

g
 G

ian
t R

eed
 in the S

outhw
est: T

P
-R

3
-l 6

-l l. 

https://w
w

w
.fs.usda.gov/Intem

et/F
S

E
 _ D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

/stelprdb54 l O
 114.pdf 

G
ia

n
t re

e
d

 is n
o

t e
a

sily m
anaged. M

e
ch

a
n

ica
l control o

p
tio

n
s fo

r g
ia

n
t re

e
d

 are lim
ited, 

a
n

d
 there a

re
 n

o
 cla

ssica
l b

io
lo

g
ica

l co
n

tro
l a

g
e

n
ts (insects, pathogens, etc.) cu

rre
n

tly 
available. In general, the m

o
st effective treatm

ent to co
n

tro
l g

ia
n

t re
e

d
 is to sp

ra
y a fo

lia
r 

syste
m

ic herbicide w
hen p

la
n

ts a
re

 green a
n

d
 a

ctive
ly g

ro
w

in
g. T

able 1 su
m

m
a

rize
s 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t o

p
tio

n
s for som

e com
m

on situ
a

tio
n

s involving g
ia

n
t re

e
d. C

o
n

tro
l efforts w

ill 
u

su
a

lly require 3 to 5 ye
a

rs o
f persistent, re

p
e

a
te

d
 treatm

ent. 

P
h

ysica
l C

o
n

tro
l M

a
n

u
a

l M
e

th
o

d
s H

a
n

d
 re

m
o

va
l is ve

ry difficult, b
u

t digging can be u
se

d
 

to target in
d

ivid
u

a
l p

la
n

ts (usually <
 6 feet tall). To im

prove handling, first cu
t the ca

n
o

p
y 

n
e

a
r the su

rfa
ce

 b
y u

sin
g

 a chain saw
, m

achete
, o

r p
ru

n
in

g
 sh

e
a

rs b
e

fo
re

 p
u

llin
g

 up the 
rem

aining p
o

rtio
n

s o
f re

e
d

 stem
s, rhizom

es, a
n

d
 roots. S

hovels, m
attocks, o

r p
ick-a

x a
re

 
the m

o
st co

m
m

o
n

ly u
se

d
 tools. T

he root m
a

ss a
n

d
 a

sso
cia

te
d

 rhizom
es m

u
st b

e
 e

n
tire

ly 
re

m
o

ve
d

 from
 the soil. L

o
o

se, ra
in

-m
o

iste
n

e
d

 soils a
re

 m
o

st co
n

d
u

cive
 to h

a
n

d
 pulling

. 
U

p
ro

o
te

d
 m

a
te

ria
l sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 re

m
o

ve
d

 o
r b

u
rn

e
d

 onsite to p
re

ve
n

t rerooting. F
o

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
tio

n
s o

n
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 g

ia
n

t reed debris, see table 2. M
e

ch
a

n
ica

l M
ethods 

M
e

ch
a

n
ica

l m
e

th
o

d
s u

se
d

 to rem
ove g

ia
n

t re
e

d
 range in scale from

 in
d

ivid
u

a
l p

la
n

t 
tre

a
tm

e
n

t (digging o
u

t w
ith a h

a
n

d
 tool, backhoe, excavator, etc.) to b

ro
a

d
 scale clearing 

w
ith h

a
m

m
e

r-fla
il m

ow
ers, root plow

s, rakes, etc. M
e

ch
a

n
ica

l control o
f a

re
a

s w
ith g

ia
n

t 
re

e
d

 is u
su

a
lly m

o
re

 effective w
hen u

se
d

 in com
bination w

ith ch
e

m
ica

l co
n

tro
l a

n
d

 the 
p

la
n

tin
g

 a
n

d
/o

r se
e

d
in

g
 o

f d
e

sire
d

 native sp
e

cie
s a

s follow
-up. Large-scale m

e
ch

a
n

ica
l 

co
n

tro
l u

su
a

lly causes m
a

jo
r so

il disturbance a
n

d
 interferes w

ith n
a

tive
 p

la
n

t 
establishm

ent. In som
e cases, there m

a
y b

e
 an increase invasion from

 o
th

e
r noxious 

w
e

e
d

s on cle
a

re
d

 site
s th

a
t w

ill require a
d

d
itio

n
a

l la
te

r m
anagem

ent. F
o

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
tio

n
s on h

a
n

d
lin

g
 g

ia
n

t re
e

d
 debris, se

e
 table 2. 

T
able 1: 

D
ense, n

e
a

rly p
u

re
 sta

n
d

 o
f giant re

e
d

 lo
ca

te
d

 a
lo

n
g

 a w
a

te
rw

a
y; g

o
a

l is to suppress o
r 

p
ro

vid
e

 high m
ortality. C

om
plete ro

o
t re

m
o

va
l is n

e
ce

ssa
ry fo

r effective control b
u

t this is 
e

xtre
m

e
ly difficult to accom

plish using o
n

ly p
h

ysica
l m

ethods. M
o

w
in

g
 o

r b
u

rn
in

g
 

follow
ed la

te
r b

y spraying regrow
th is u

su
a

lly the m
o

st p
ra

ctica
l approach

. 

4 



12

T
able 2. D

e
b

ris m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t o

p
tio

n
s 

R
e

m
o

ve
 d

e
b

ris M
a

n
u

a
l m

ethods, such a
s cu

t o
n

ly o
r m

e
ch

a
n

ica
l m

ethods. P
la

n
t p

a
rts 

w
ill no lo

n
g

e
r b

e
 onsite to resprout; use ch

o
ke

-ch
a

in
 o

r rope to bundle debris o
r p

ile
 

debris on a tarp to haul. L
a

b
o

r in
te

n
sive

 a
n

d
 finding a d

isp
o

sa
l co

m
p

a
n

y m
a

y be difficult 
because d

e
b

ris is h
a

rd
 to trans12.ort. 

T
he G

iant R
eed eradication w

ithin the flood channel w
ould be very beneficial for 

flood control, w
ater conservation and habitat enhancem

ent E
radication w

ill likely 

be som
ew

hat difficult and expensive requiring access, large scale rem
oval and 

transportation and planting o
f native species to control resprouting. 

G
iven that w

e are due for a m
ajor flood event less than 5 years (2027), the G

iant 

R
eed infestation w

ill be m
uch w

orse w
hen the w

ater rises. E
nclosed are aerial m

aps 

indicating approxim
ately 72,000 square feet o

f G
iant R

eed adjacent to the P
ershing 

A
ve, U

.O
.P pedestrian B

ridge and the P
acific A

venue B
ridges T

his issue should be 

investigated, a sim
ple solution developed and funding obtained from

 the m
any 

available resources w
ithin the S

tate and F
ederal governm

ents. 

5 



13

P
icture # IO

 P
ershing bridge looking dow

nstream
 or w

esterly o
f the C

alaveras R
iver 

channel. 

6 



14

P
icture # 20 P

ershing bridge looking upstream
 o

r easterly o
f the C

alaveras R
iver 

channel. 

7 



15

P
ictu

re#
 30 U

.O
.P

 P
edestrian bridge looking upstream

 or easterly o
f the C

alaveras 

R
iver channel. 

8 



16

P
icture # 40 P

acific A
 venue looking upstream

 o
r easterly o

f the C
alaveras R

iver 

channel. 

9 



17

P
ictu

re#
 50 P

acific A
venue bridge upstream

 side. 

Item
 V

II: F
uture A

genda Item
s: 

Invasive G
iant R

eed E
radication, D

rought m
itigation and H

abitat E
nhancem

ent 

w
ithin the C

alaveras R
iver F

loodplain R
estoration. 

T
h

a
n

k Y
ou all fo

r yo
u

r public service and P
lease contact m

e if I can be o
f 

a
ssista

n
ce

 o
r if you have a

n
y questions, 

T
h

a
n

k Y
ou 

D
o

m
in

ick G
ulli P

E
, 

209 649 4
5

5
5

 
!µ-

10 

~o. C50887 
1:XP. 

No. L7244 
EXP. 



18

A
, 

.... _ _;;,_. 
~
 

~
~

-
:,,

~\ 
·/, 

\ 
\ " 

• 
I 

,~
1 

-~ 
-

*
Y

't\
. 

~
] 

\ ,, 
;}I_;,--, 

~
 

.. 
,..._· 

. 
\ 

C
\ 

••L
 

CALAVERAS
 RIVER AT UOP FOOT BRIDGE BRIDGE 

BAMBOO FOOTPRINT =
 27,000± SF 

R
EVIS

IO
N

S 
E

N
 

~
 

·SC
R

IPTIO
N

 
HO

RIZO
N

TAL 
AND VER

TIC
AL 

GRAP
H

IC
 

SC
ALE: 

I' 
0 

100' 
so 

0
2

5
5

0 

~
~
 

; 
~ 

~
 

100 

j 
200 

! 

• 
• . 

,, ;i, 

~

00± SF
·; 

~ r 
. ,i 

-,,-c 

• I 

. 
1/ 

~
 

7,700± SF 

. ., .. ~
-----, .. :,. 

L,-.~-rri.~
~

 
~~·'·· 

I[ 

CALAVERAS RIVER AT PERSHING AVENUE BRIDGE 
BAMBOO FOOTPRINT =

 31,000±
 SF 

/ 

__ ,,,.. 
~-· 

"". 
.. 

~
~
 

)~~
\ 

"\\\, 

.1;1
n

,
' 

.....al ·~
t 

~
 f,.., iu;' 

,. 
!

l 
•, 

"J. 

?: (·". 

1,100± 
SF 

±
'SF 

·:\ 

CALAVERAS RIVER AT PACIFIC AVENUE BRIDGE 
BAMBOO FOOTPRINT =

 14,000±
 SF 

rrnLuJ~ 
GREEN M

OUNTAIN ENGINEERIN 
1314 Paloaa A

.._ S
IK

llN
,C

A
ll5209 

2o,A
IB.662, 

RD 1614 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 

N
O

: 
16

1
4

 
I 

D
R

AW
N

 
B

Y
: 

C
M

E
 

INVASIVE VEGETATION -
BAMBOO 

D
E

S
IG

N
 

B
Y

: 
S

B
 

C
H

E
C

K
 

B
Y

: 
D

C
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
: 

CALAVERAS RIVER 
S

C
A

LE
: 

A
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

 

D
ATE

: 
2

0
2

2
-

0
4

-
20 

R
E

C
L

A
M

A
T

IO
N

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

N
O

 
1

6
1

4
 

C
A

O
 

FILE
: 

D
A

TE
 

S
A

N
 

JO
A

Q
U

IN
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 

-
22042D

_
M

AS
TER

.O
W

C
 

... 

I 
S

H
E

E
T

 
N

O
. 

I 
C1 

I 
O

F
 

[ 
S

H
E

E
TS

 



19

2
0

2
2

 A
D

V
IS

O
R

Y
 W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 R
O

S
T

E
R

, R
O

L
L

 C
A

L
L

 &
 V

O
T

E
 S

H
E

E
T

 
1·-0

~
 

(5
 m

e
m

b
e

rs n
e

ce
ssa

ry for q
u

o
ru

m
) 

JA
N

 FEB M
AR A

PR
 M

AY JU
N

 JU
L A

U
G

 SE
P O

C
T NO

V D
EC

 
A

G
EN

C
Y

 
CO

M
M

 
TERM

 
ALT 

TERM
 

19 
16 

16 
20 

18 
15 

20 
17 

21 
19 

16 
21 

C
D

W
A

 
N

om
ellini, D

ante J. 
• 

12/11/23 
N

om
ellin

i, Joh
n

 D
ante, J

r 
12/11/23 

X
 

X
 

C
 

C
S

JW
C

D
 

R
oberts, R

eid 
12/12/22 

T
h

om
pson, G

r a
n

t 
12/12/22 

X
 

A
 

C
ity o

f E
scalon 

A
lve

s, E
d

w
a

rd B. 
02/25/24 

VACANT 
N

 
• 

C
ity o

f Lathrop 
T

orres-O
'C

a
llahan, Je

n
n

iefi 
12

/12/22 
Lazard

, D
iane 

12/12/22 
X

 
X

 
C

 

C
ity o

f Lodi 
S

w
im

ley, J
r., C

harlie • 
02/21/21 

R
ich

ie
, A

nd
re

w
 

02/21/2
1 

X
 

E
 

C
ity o

f M
anteca 

B
re

ite
n

b
u

ch
e

r, D
avid 

03/13/23 
VACANT 

X
 

X
 

L
 

C
ity o

f R
ipon 

de G
raaf, D

an
iel 

06/28/25 
U

ecker, D
ean 

06/28/25 
X

 
L

 

C
ity o

f S
tockton 

D
an W

rig
h

t 
03/14/23 

C
a

n
e

p
a

, P
aul 

03/14/23 
E

 
R

eyna-H
iestand, 

C
ity o

f T
ra

cy 
S

harm
a, K

uldeep 
01/16/23 

S
tephanie 

• 
01/16/23 

X
 

D
 

N
S

JW
C

D
 

S
ta

rr, C
harlie 

12/1
1/23 

V
alente, Jo

e
 • 

12/11/23 
X

 

01D
 

VACANT 
VACANT 

B
O

S
 

S
up. W

inn, C
h

u
ck '\okt 

12/31/22 
S

up. M
il ler, K

a
th

y 
12/31/22 

X
 

X
 

S
O

W
A

 
H

errick, Jo
h

n
 • 

01/27/24 
R

uiz, D
ean 

01/27/24 
X

 
X

 

S
S

JID
 

H
o

lbrook, J
ohn 

01/18/25 
W

eststeyn, M
ike • 

01/18/25 
X

 
X

 

S
/W

 C
o

u
n

ty 
W

e
isenberger, D

av
id 

09/2
6/18 

VACANT 

W
ID

 
C

hristensen
, A

nders 
12/12/22 

VACANT 

E
nviro/F

ish/W
ildlife O

rg E
lizabeth, M

ary • 
03/13/23 

N
/A

 
X

 
X

 

U
rban F

lood C
ontrol R

D
 

H
artm

ann
, G

eorge • \M
t-

08/20/23 
N

/A
 

X
 

X
 

U
rban F

lood C
ontrol R

D
 

P
anzer, M

ichael • 
08/20/23 

N
/A

 
X

 
X

 

G
e

n
eral B

us C
om

 
P

rice, W
ill • 

08/21/23 
N/A

 

B
ldg &

 C
o

n
str Industry 

N
eudeck, C

h
ristop

h
e

r • 
08/20/23 

N/A
 

X
 

SEC
R

ETA
~Y

 
Z

idar, M
a

tt • 
N/A 

N
/A

 
X

 
X

 
A

nnette H
e

n
n

e
b

e
rry 

A
t-L

arge R
ep 

G
au

, T
h

o
m

a
s 

01/16/23 
S

cherm
esser 

01/16/23 
X

 
X

 
S

E
W

D
 

• 
S

E
W

D
 

CH
AIRM

AN
 

M
cG

urk, T
hom

as 
12/11/23 

S
a

n
g

uinetti, P
aul 

12/11/23 
X

 
X

 
S

T
O

P
 H

E
R

E
 O

N
 R

O
L

L
 C

A
L

L
 

C
A

 W
a

te
r S

ervice C
o 

VACANT 
P

E
R

M
 



.
 -

U
IN

 
�

i,.,9
 ....... 

(5
 

-�,-·�
·· .. 9c

/�
.' 

-.:;
 ,-

··.1)

1:fllti
�

:d

.. \.;;.
�

/· 
�
�
• . .--,

-
�

;-.'•,
 �

 
"'
�
i;::

o
·�
�

 · 

IN
IT

IA
L
 

-Rt
l&Xl

t
 

tf
 e&

M
.\--

S
A

N
 J

O
A

Q
U

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

F
L

O
O

D
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 &
 W

A
T

E
R

 

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

A
D

V
IS

O
R

Y
 W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

 O
F

 A
P

R
IL

 2
0
, 2

0
2
2
 

A
T

T
E

N
D

A
N

C
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 

N
A

M
E

 
A

F
F

IL
IA

T
IO

N
 

E
-M

A
IL

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
P

H
O

N
E

 

N
o

m
e

llin
i, D

a
n

te
 J 

C
D

W
A

 

N
o

m
e

llin
i, Jo

h
n

 D
a
n

te
 Jr 

C
D

W
A

 

R
o

b
e

rts, R
e
id

 
C

S
JW

C
D

 

T
h

o
m

p
so

n
, G

ra
n

t 
C

S
JW

C
D

 

A
lv

e
s, Ed

w
a
rd

 B
 

C
ity

 o
f E

sc
a
lo

n
 

C
ity

 o
f E

sc
a
lo

n
 

T
o

rre
s-O

'C
a
lla

g
h

a
n

, Je
n

n
ife

r 
C

ity
 o

f La
th

ro
p

 

La
za

rd
, D

ia
n

e
 

C
ity

 o
f La

th
ro

p
 

S
w

im
le

y
, C

h
a
rlie

 Jr 
C

ity
 o

f Lo
d

i 

R
ich

 le
, A

n
d

re
w

 
C

ity
 o

f Lo
d

i 

B
re

ite
n

b
u

ch
e

r, D
a
v
id

 
C

ity
 o

f M
a
n

te
c
a
 

C
ity

 o
f M

a
n

te
c
a
 

D
e
 G

ra
ff

, D
a
n

ie
l 

C
ity

 o
f R

ip
o

n
 

U
e

c
k
e

r, D
e
a
n

 
C

ity
 o

f R
ip

o
n

 

W
rig

h
t, D

a
n

 
C

ity
 o

f S
to

c
k
to

n
 

20

I 



Canepa, Paul 
City of Stockton 

Sharm
a, Kuldeep 

City of Tracy 
vReyna-H

iestand, Stephanie 
City of Tracy 

-
r

Starr, Charlie 
NSJW

CD 

L
JJ

 
Valente, Joe 

NSJW
CD 

G
 

0
1D 

C)
Sup. W

inn, Chuck
BO

S 
Sup. M

iller, Kathy
BO

S 

�
�

 �
errick, John 

SOW
A 

�
Dean Ruiz 

SOW
A 

H
olbrook, John 

SSJID 

fi'
M

 
W

eststeyn, M
ike 

SSJID 

W
eisenberger, David 

SW
 County 

Christensen, Anders 
W

ID 
W

ID 

/'('(
i
 

Elizabeth, M
ary 

Enviro/Fish/W
ildlife O

rg 

V
 H

artm
ann, George 

Urban Flood Control RD 

�
Panzer, M

ichael 
Urban Flood Control RD 

u-f
1 

Price, W
illard 

General Business Com
m

unity 

�
 

Neudeck, Christopher 
Building &

 Construction Industry 

W
�

Ul
.\-

Zidar, M
att 

Secretary 

Gau, Thom
as 

At Large Rep 

H
enneberry-Scherm

esser, 
At Large Alternate 

Annette 

21

l 
-

~ 
I t 
" I'-



t: 

" 

?-

V'l 
0) 
::::l 

OQ 
C 

3· 
(D 
,-+ 
,-+ 
,-· 
"'O 
0) 
C 

::::;-
0) 

:,· 

3 
0) 
::::l 

� 
n 
G) 
C 
., 

F 

-I 
:::;-
0 

3 
0) 
V> 

V'l V'l 
m m 

:§: :§: 
0 0 

22



'()
"�Q.�-Uv 

, 
")

·
•�

t-C'
 

�
....
 

·.· 
1cc

 
I 

IU,�-••� ..._.,...

S
A

N
 J

O
A

Q
U

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

F
L

O
O

D
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 &
W

A
T

E
R

 

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

N
A

M
E

 

µ
,�

 /Jd
,J 

£-<t
t...J

t:=
'-

L
 

A-
c_

�
---,..J

 

,-J
P\

;�
 

5
H-t

H
 

�
 I k:>

 q 
�

�
CL

\,"'_
 

-K
rish\

 Svi
i th

 
.Pa_--\yfu

{(;
 fi

vJ
 lo 

I\.A
a.
n
 
O
ch

o
a.....

 

A
F

F
IL

IA
T

IO
N

 

s
 

Gi
E

J:
 C

ol\S
 �\-+5')

+
 

,:jf
 f

 �
 k

 ,J,
 r..

(, 

C
, +-

l,\
 

or:-
�

k
Cl

S
l\L

 P
lu

 

@
L-

P\A.)
 

A
D

V
IS

O
R

Y
 W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

 O
F

 A
P

R
IL

 2
0
, 2

0
2
2
 

A
T

T
E

N
D

A
N

C
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 

E
-M

A
IL

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
P

H
O

N
E

 

�
s

<;("
 

L
l-

?
9-

#'I
 1 'fj::;

VG
 1 1

 
•

1#1:7
 t
 <:!,°""

J_
 �

 �
:0
,r-

rA-
• ec

 '--
Cf

 I
 6

 -6
'rf

 �

J111
f\

tl
f 

2...
0

'l
 

�
�

 �
-b

l:l
e

5
 

(
 0

 f � ¥-
1 -

�
 m--

-

2-...
�

 9
 -

7'
.r;l

-
Cp

 �
 d'

 

�
 'f · 

q--
(:/1

-
3,

 q.
 3 c; 

,_ f./-
612

 -r
 8

 >°
-S

Co
 -

¥4-0
0

 

23

. LA I 

l , f'\l 


	20220518_AWC Agenda Final
	AGENDA
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approve Minutes for the Meeting of April 20, 2022 (Attachment 1 – Page 2)
	III. Discussion/ Action Items:
	Next Regular Meeting
	June 15, 2022, 1:00 p.m.
	Commission may make recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on any listed item.


	20220420_AWC Meeting Minutes_DRAFT
	...
	April 20, 2022
	I. Roll Call
	II. Approval of Minutes for the February 16, 2022 Meeting
	SCHEDULED ITEMS
	III. Discussion Items / Action Items:
	VII. Commissioner Comments:
	VIII. Future Agenda Items:
	None provided.
	IX. Adjournment:

	Public Comment - Dominic Guilli_20220420
	20220420_AWC Roster Roll Call
	20220420_Sign In Sheets ALL



